

Mireia Jofre-Bonet

Vice President and Head of Research

MJOFRE-BONET@OHE.ORG



ABOUT

Mireia is an economist specialised in health economics. She has worked on a broad spectrum of Health Economics subjects including Lifestyle and Health Behaviour Decision Making; topics in Industrial Organisation applied to the Health Care sector and Pharmaceutical Regulation; Willingness To Pay for Health Insurance Schemes by the informal sector in low and middle income countries; Environmental factors and children's health and wellbeing (domestic violence, maternal working hours; intergenerational transmission of health & behaviours); Adaptation to Health States; and, Migration and adaptation.



EXPERTISE

Applied Economics Research Policy Adaptation to health states

Econometrics Lifestyle and Health Behaviour Decision Making Applied Microeconomics

Children's Health and Domestic Violence

Health and Migration

Willingness to pay for health insurance schemes



EXPERIENCE



Head of Research and Vice President,

Office of Health Economics (Present - April 2019)

Professor (after Lecturer, SL and Reader)

Department of Economics; City, University of London (2006 – 2019)

Lecturer in Health Economics - joint with Moorfields Eye Hospital

London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine (2003-2006)

Associate Researcher

Department of Public Health. Kings College London (2002 – 2003)



Visiting lecturer

Department of Economics London School of Economics and Political Science (2002 - 2004)

Research Faculty

School of Public Health. Yale University. USA (1999 - 2002)

NIH Post-Doctoral Fellow

School of Public Health. Yale University. USA (1998 - 1999)

Research Associate

ZS Associates -USA (1992-1994)

Principled. Innovative. Rigorous. Transformative. Strategic.





APPOINTMENTS

Current

Honorary Visiting Professor

Department of Economics; City, University of London, UK

Visiting Lecturer

Department of Economics, London School of Economics and Political Science, UK

Previous

Visiting Lecturer

Department of Economics, Yale University, USA

Visiting Lecturer

Department of Economics, Universitat Pompeu Fabra, Barcelona, Spain



EDUCATION

PhD in Economics, 1998

Universitat Pompeu Fabra, Barcelona, Spain

MA in Managerial Economics & Decision Sciences, 1992

Northwestern University, USA

BA in Economics, 1989

Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona, Spain



MEMBERSHIPS

Governor of the Health Economics Heads of Unit, joint with Joanna Coast

Health Economics Study Group

Member of the Expert Adviser Panel

NICE Centre for Guidelines

Peer Review College

UKR

Royal Economic Society, International Health Economics Association, Health Economics Study Group

Principled. Innovative. Rigorous. Transformative. Strategic.